

## TITLE INDEX

E - Emergency

W/O - Without Emergency

V/O - Veto Override

RFEIR – Requirements for Enactment;  
Initiative or Referendum

W/S - Without Signature

LIVS - Line Item Veto Signed

RFE - Requirements for Enactment

A.R.S. TITLE	BILL NUMBER	CHAPTER NUMBER	SHORT TITLE	PAGE NUMBER
1	SB 1099	181	Navajo code talkers' day.	
	SB 1312	79	Vietnam veterans day	
	HB 2283	139	TPT; postmark; filing by mail	
3	SB 1108	70	<del>technical correction; regents; land funds</del> (NOW: department of agriculture; fees)	
	SB 1481	82	federal milk ordinance; rulemaking exemption	
4	SB 1397	253	liquor omnibus	
5	SB 1282	277	racing omnibus	
	HB 2003	127	watercraft; civil and criminal penalties	
	HB 2167	203	sports authority; election	
6	SB 1046	103	financial transactions; omnibus	
	SB 1047	216	closing protection letters; escrow agents	
	SB 1408	254	money transmitters; money laundering; definitions	
	HB 2098	196	loan originators	
	HB 2526	96	consumer lender loans	
	HB 2667	215	persons with disabilities	
8	SB 1061	230	paternity.	
	SB 1309	246	court-ordered services; dependent children	
	HB 2312	144	tampering with a witness	
	HB 2563	269	juvenile crime victims' rights	
	HB 2638	64	CPS information; law enforcement; prosecutors	
	HB 2667	215	persons with disabilities	
9	SB 1150	72	sewer connection; county islands; prohibition	
	SB 1152	184	<del>transportation safety zones; passenger areas</del> (NOW: passenger areas; transportation safety zones)	
	SB 1183	73	fire access roads; limitation; sprinklers.	
	SB 1305	78	semipublic swimming pool barrier gates	
	SB 1482	83	homeowners' associations amendments; omnibus	
	HB 2126	256	municipal annexation; size; exception	
	HB 2148	134	municipalities; counties; transfer; right-of-way	
	HB 2162	31	city or town council; vacancy	
	HB 2330	146	municipalities; deannexation; public right-of-way	
	HB 2378	169	municipal taxes and fees; prohibition	
	HB 2454	151	human trafficking; prostitution	
	HB 2528	97	municipalities; regulation; sign walkers	
	10	SB 1353	193	restructuring; Arizona entities
11	SB 1183	73	fire access roads; limitation; sprinklers.	
	SB 1217	113	precinct officers; salaries	
	SB 1305	78	semipublic swimming pool barrier gates	
	SB 1482	83	homeowners' associations amendments; omnibus	
	HB 2100	130	address confidentiality program	
	HB 2114	28	ADOT; land acquisition; conveyances; relocation	
	HB 2145	164	identifying information; peace officer spouses	

<b>A.R.S. TITLE</b>	<b>BILL NUMBER</b>	<b>CHAPTER NUMBER</b>	<b>SHORT TITLE</b>	<b>PAGE NUMBER</b>
11	HB 2225 HB 2307 HB 2320 HB 2420 HB 2436 HB 2483 HB 2591 HB 2667	88 206 57 265 210 62 271 215	county medical examiner; autopsies; images <del>sentencing; probation</del> (NOW: deferred prosecution fund) county seals; approval of use <del>technical correction; rebate set aside</del> (NOW: membership; county supervisors; population threshold) food handler training; courses; certification firearms; private land; lawful discharge joint powers public safety committee persons with disabilities	
12	SB 1135 SB 1248 SB 1284 SB 1342 SB 1379 SB 1482 HB 2021 HB 2163 HB 2269 HB 2437 HB 2461 HB 2483 HB 2625 HB 2667	219 77 190 224 250 83 41 165 138 229 152 62 158 215	qualified immunity; nonprofit clinics jury service; lengthy trial fund public safety officers; omnibus unlawful mutilation; female genitalia <del>health professionals; state regulation; exemption</del> (NOW: volunteer health services; registration) homeowners' associations amendments; omnibus <del>vexatious litigants; designation</del> (NOW: litigants designation; vexatious) limited liability; space flight activities civil liability; damages; metal theft public committees; repeal; sunset probation officers; authority firearms; private land; lawful discharge penalty assessment; victims' rights enforcement persons with disabilities	
13	SB 1248 SB 1266 SB 1342 SB 1408 SB 1460 HB 2002 HB 2103 HB 2151 HB 2164 HB 2312 HB 2322 HB 2382 HB 2437 HB 2453 HB 2454 HB 2483 HB 2508 HB 2515 HB 2535 HB 2565 HB 2567 HB 2571 HB 2593 HB 2603 HB 2639 HB 2667 HB 2674	77 189 224 254 195 40 85 49 257 144 261 208 229 36 151 62 153 268 173 270 155 176 156 157 159 215 160	jury service; lengthy trial fund misconduct involving weapons; judicial officers unlawful mutilation; female genitalia money transmitters; money laundering; definitions used catalytic converter; purchase; sale correctional officers; arrest; unlawful imprisonment concealed carry permit; qualifications <del>certification; family oriented gaming</del> (NOW: amusement gambling) laser pointer; aircraft; violation tampering with a witness national instant criminal background checks conspiracy; homicide; statute of limitation public committees; repeal; sunset synthetic drugs; reporting human trafficking; prostitution firearms; private land; lawful discharge insurance; navigator; application counselor; licensure unlawful distribution of private images certification of firearm transfers manslaughter; assisting suicide theft of trade secrets; offense criminal damage; economic costs death; postconviction; appellate proceedings; dismissal TANF recipients; drug convictions; notification identity theft; violation; penalties persons with disabilities tobacco settlement agreement	

A.R.S. TITLE	BILL NUMBER	CHAPTER NUMBER	SHORT TITLE	PAGE NUMBER
13	HB 2706	12	criminal justice; budget reconciliation; 2014-2015.	
14	HB 2322 HB 2437 HB 2667	261 229 215	national instant criminal background checks public committees; repeal; sunset persons with disabilities	
15	SB 1102 SB 1182 SB 1237 SB 1242 SB 1288 SB 1336 SB 1350 SB 1391 SB 1392 SB 1488 HB 2005 HB 2039 HB 2139 HB 2150 HB 2265 HB 2328 HB 2395 HB 2437 HB 2438 HB 2501 HB 2522 HB 2577 HB 2605 HB 2637 HB 2667	105 111 244 114 116 248 226 125 194 17 21 42 199 200 137 278 209 229 61 172 211 213 272 214 215	school facilities board revisions school district overrides; bonds; information empowerment scholarship accounts; revisions critical languages; economic development; pilot school letter classification; science scores school property; leases; immunity ADE school finance revisions <del>schools; noncertificated employees; fingerprinting</del> (NOW: noncertificated employees; schools; fingerprinting) universities; intellectual property. K-12 education; budget reconciliation; 2014-2015 community colleges; nonresidents; reimbursement charter schools; higher education sponsors <del>technical correction; petroleum product storage</del> (NOW: increased eligibility; empowerment scholarship accounts) empowerment scholarships; military families computer science courses; math credit. STOs; grants; corporate tax credit property tax calculations; school districts public committees; repeal; sunset schools; transporting district conversion promotion; ceremony; 8th grade reviser's technical corrections; 2014 postsecondary distance education; reciprocity agreements teachers; suicide prevention; continuing education ADE; program administration persons with disabilities	
16	SB 1344 HB 2100 HB 2107 HB 2145 HB 2665 HB 2667	225 130 45 164 241 215	contribution limits; clean elections authority address confidentiality program elections; candidate, ballot measure signatures identifying information; peace officer spouses campaign finance; election; candidate committees persons with disabilities	
17	SB 1118 HB 2303 HB 2443 HB 2483 HB 2667	182 55 93 62 215	hunting on private land; trespassing permits or tags; transfer; veterans hunting and fishing licenses; military firearms; private land; lawful discharge persons with disabilities	
19	HB 2107	45	elections; candidate, ballot measure signatures	
20	SB 1089 SB 1181 SB 1222 SB 1404 HB 2001 HB 2047 HB 2048 HB 2078 HB 2121	104 186 188 161 19 24 25 255 29	insurance holding companies; enterprise risk guaranty fund; workers' compensation insurance policies; electronic notices direct care plans; insurance; exemption insurance; continuing education; definition travel insurance producer licensing insurance adjusters; portable electronics <del>technical correction; public health</del> (NOW: cancer treatment medications; cost-sharing) insurers; licensure; director examination	

<b>A.R.S. TITLE</b>	<b>BILL NUMBER</b>	<b>CHAPTER NUMBER</b>	<b>SHORT TITLE</b>	<b>PAGE NUMBER</b>
20	HB 2272 HB 2329 HB 2331 HB 2482 HB 2508 HB 2560 HB 2598 HB 2667	168 58 91 95 153 154 100 215	tax credits; capital investments; employment insurance; notification; cancellation; nonrenewal <del>tax credit; just compensation</del> (NOW: life care contracts; in-home care) interstate insurance product regulation compact insurance; navigator; application counselor; licensure insurance; self-evaluative privilege blanket disability insurance; special groups persons with disabilities	
21	SB 1248 HB 2706	77 12	jury service; lengthy trial fund criminal justice; budget reconciliation; 2014-2015.	
22	SB 1179 SB 1482 HB 2457	242 83 37	constables; prohibited acts homeowners' associations amendments; omnibus mental health; veterans courts; establishment	
23	SB 1043 SB 1181 SB 1307 SB 1391 HB 2094 HB 2115 HB 2221 HB 2667	102 186 119 125 26 237 52 215	naturopaths; prescription authority; pharmacy board guaranty fund; workers' compensation <del>fee consultant; indemnity agreement</del> (NOW: residential construction; fall protection) <del>schools; noncertificated employees; fingerprinting</del> (NOW: noncertificated employees; schools; fingerprinting) <del>technical correction; Arbor day</del> (NOW: workers' compensation; claim assignment) <del>technical correction; benefits; aliens; athletes</del> (NOW: unemployed; severance pay; definition) workers' compensation; controlled substances persons with disabilities	
25	HB 2437 HB 2514 HB 2667	229 239 215	public committees; repeal; sunset combat-related special compensation persons with disabilities	
26	SB 1476 HB 2004 HB 2311 HB 2437	236 20 143 229	electromagnetic pulse preparedness; recommendations first informer broadcasters military justice; courts-martial public committees; repeal; sunset	
28	SB 1474 HB 2027 HB 2109 HB 2111 HB 2113 HB 2114 HB 2120 HB 2145 HB 2204 HB 2362 HB 2429 HB 2430 HB 2437 HB 2505 HB 2667	81 23 27 46 6 28 48 164 50 59 266 60 229 38 215	used motor vehicle dealer; definition golf carts; NEVs; passing; driving certificates of title; vehicles; transfer commercial driver licenses Arizona motorsports commemorative special plates ADOT; land acquisition; conveyances; relocation motor vehicle sales identifying information; peace officer spouses military applicants; commercial driver licenses DPS; school bus rules oversight <del>technical correction; abandoned vehicles; monies</del> (NOW: towed vehicles; impounded notification) combination vehicles; size; weight; load public committees; repeal; sunset leaving accident scene; alcohol; penalty persons with disabilities	
29	SB 1353	193	restructuring; Arizona entities	
30	HB 2667	215	persons with disabilities	
31	HB 2437 HB 2667	229 215	public committees; repeal; sunset persons with disabilities	

<b>A.R.S. TITLE</b>	<b>BILL NUMBER</b>	<b>CHAPTER NUMBER</b>	<b>SHORT TITLE</b>	<b>PAGE NUMBER</b>
32	SB 1039	101	board of chiropractic examiners; membership	
	SB 1043	102	naturopaths; prescription authority; pharmacy board	
	SB 1051	217	<del>technical correction; military affairs</del> (NOW: medical board; pro bono registration)	
	SB 1077	179	<del>behavioral health professionals; reciprocal licenses</del> (NOW: reciprocal licenses; behavioral health professionals)	
	SB 1091	231	sunrise; committees of reference; referral	
	SB 1136	107	acupuncture board of examiners	
	SB 1154	220	<del>electronic do not resuscitate orders</del> (NOW: physical therapists; dry needling)	
	SB 1160	185	registrar of contractors; discipline grounds	
	SB 1213	74	<del>technical correction; real estate licensing</del> (NOW: real estate advisory board; membership)	
	SB 1215	187	<del>technical correction; real estate department</del> (NOW: unsubdivided land; definition)	
	SB 1337	192	foreign prescription orders	
	SB 1339	122	physicians; prescriptions; required patient examinations	
	SB 1343	235	dentists; business entities	
	SB 1345	123	board of physician assistants	
	SB 1379	250	<del>health professionals; state regulation; exemption</del> (NOW: volunteer health services; registration)	
	SB 1380	124	Arizona medical board; licensees; fingerprinting	
	HB 2046	43	disaster recovery; businesses; tax; regulation	
	HB 2086	162	<del>technical correction; technical registration board</del> (NOW: sale of dextromethorphan; age requirement)	
	HB 2087	163	health regulatory boards; training requirements	
	HB 2099	84	collection agencies; license renewal	
	HB 2172	258	board of psychologist examiners; psychologists	
	HB 2173	166	psychology board; behavior analysts	
	HB 2205	51	veterinary faculty member licenses	
	HB 2239	135	<del>board of appraisal</del> (NOW: state board of appraisal)	
	HB 2263	136	certified public accountants	
	HB 2322	261	national instant criminal background checks	
	HB 2380	262	<del>tax liens; priority</del> (NOW: optometrists; pharmaceutical agents)	
	HB 2439	238	cosmetology; regulation	
	HB 2454	151	human trafficking; prostitution	
	HB 2508	153	insurance; navigator; application counselor; licensure	
	HB 2529	63	cosmetic laser procedures; supervision; dentists	
	HB 2546	174	alarm businesses; alarm agents; regulation	
	HB 2577	213	postsecondary distance education; reciprocity agreements	
	HB 2667	215	persons with disabilities	
33	SB 1123	71	property; liability; schools; recreational users	
	SB 1132	183	mobile homes; relocation expenses	
	SB 1184	112	planned communities; definition; property easements	
	SB 1482	83	homeowners' associations amendments; omnibus	
	HB 2018	129	<del>ASRS; in-service distributions</del> (NOW: mortgages; trust deeds; deficiency actions)	
	HB 2477	94	homeowners' associations; transfer fees; exemption	
	HB 2667	215	persons with disabilities	
35	SB 1046	103	financial transactions; omnibus	
	SB 1182	111	school district overrides; bonds; information	
	SB 1272	221	nonprofit corporations; state monies; audits	

<b>A.R.S. TITLE</b>	<b>BILL NUMBER</b>	<b>CHAPTER NUMBER</b>	<b>SHORT TITLE</b>	<b>PAGE NUMBER</b>
35	SB 1306 HB 2286 HB 2389 HB 2437 HB 2667 HB 2667	118 140 263 229 215 215	governmental entities; credit card payments senior facilities; bond approval <del>technical correction; TPT</del> (NOW: transaction privilege tax changes) public committees; repeal; sunset persons with disabilities persons with disabilities	
36	SB 1050 SB 1102 SB 1124 SB 1158 SB 1216 SB 1225 SB 1276 HB 2007 HB 2105 HB 2240 HB 2284 HB 2322 HB 2332 HB 2437 HB 2491 HB 2549 HB 2705	67 105 106 108 233 76 222 128 197 167 33 261 92 229 171 175 11	telemedicine; naturopaths school facilities board revisions controlled substances prescription monitoring program <del>textbook purchase; technical correction</del> (NOW: fireworks; permissible use) licensure; behavioral health services mammography results; report to patient HIV-related testing; consent; confidentiality; exceptions <del>technical correction; DES</del> (NOW: developmental disability services; service providers) court-ordered evaluations; peace officers developmental disabilities; client income; retention abortion clinics; inspection; minors; reporting national instant criminal background checks unclaimed remains; veterans; burial public committees; repeal; sunset newborn screening program nursing care institutions; therapeutic drugs health; welfare; budget reconciliation; 2014-2015.	
37	SB 1214 SB 1292 HB 2343 HB 2667 HB 2707	243 117 207 215 13	<del>technical correction; real estate regulation</del> (NOW: natural resource conservation district; expertise) Arizona resource advisory council <del>supplemental appropriation; state forester</del> (NOW: wildfire prevention; state trust land) persons with disabilities environment; budget reconciliation; 2014-2015.	
38	SB 1040 SB 1082 SB 1083 SB 1084 SB 1284 HB 2050 HB 2122 HB 2166 HB 2336 HB 2408 HB 2437 HB 2562 HB 2667 HB 2693 HB 2708	66 218 180 69 190 44 131 202 147 149 229 240 215 274 14	<del>leave of absence; auxiliary members</del> (NOW: auxiliary members; leave of absence) ASRS; employee background checks ASRS; applicable interest rate; definition ASRS; long-term disability compensation public safety officers; omnibus ASRS membership; section 218 requirements ASRS; election; EORP defined contribution PSPRS contributions; county employers firearms; law enforcement officers <del>financial disclosures; electronic filing</del> (NOW: public officer; financial disclosure; filing) public committees; repeal; sunset probation; peace officers; rights; investigations persons with disabilities PSPRS; employer liability; death benefits budget procedures; 2014-2015.	
39	HB 2145	164	identifying information; peace officer spouses	

<b>A.R.S. TITLE</b>	<b>BILL NUMBER</b>	<b>CHAPTER NUMBER</b>	<b>SHORT TITLE</b>	<b>PAGE NUMBER</b>
39	HB 2563	269	juvenile crime victims' rights	
40	HB 2287 HB 2667	205 215	county treasurer; lien; sale persons with disabilities	
41	SB 1097 SB 1132 SB 1221 SB 1292 SB 1313 SB 1314 SB 1326 SB 1380 SB 1481 SB 1482 HB 2003 HB 2019 HB 2100 HB 2112 HB 2128 HB 2134 HB 2135 HB 2161 HB 2179 HB 2222 HB 2239 HB 2260 HB 2272 HB 2274 HB 2306 HB 2310 HB 2321 HB 2323 HB 2389 HB 2404 HB 2410 HB 2437 HB 2454 HB 2462 HB 2508 HB 2522 HB 2593 HB 2615 HB 2624 HB 2625 HB 2654 HB 2667 HB 2706 HB 2707 HB 2708	232 183 234 117 191 247 120 124 82 83 127 22 130 47 132 198 30 201 259 32 135 204 168 53 56 142 145 34 263 148 150 229 151 170 153 211 156 177 273 158 178 215 12 13 14	silver alert notification system mobile homes; relocation expenses attorney general representation; nonparty subpoena. Arizona resource advisory council Arizona gold star military medal board of barbers; continuation state parks; donations; fund; transportation. Arizona medical board; licensees; fingerprinting federal milk ordinance; rulemaking exemption homeowners' associations amendments; omnibus watercraft; civil and criminal penalties continuation; funeral board address confidentiality program weights; measures; false statement; penalty weights; measures; vapor recovery systems fire; building; life safety; continuation. Military affairs commission; continuation state board of equalization; continuation <del>trampoline courts; safety</del> (NOW: trampoline court safety) cotton research council; continuation <del>board of appraisal</del> (NOW: state board of appraisal) small business bill of rights tax credits; capital investments; employment dealer tank wagon prices fingerprint clearance cards; periodic checks criminal justice information; court reporting procurement code omnibus blue alert notification system <del>technical correction; TPT</del> (NOW: transaction privilege tax changes) agencies; third-party electronic service providers information technology authorization committee; membership public committees; repeal; sunset human trafficking; prostitution <del>life sentence; parole eligibility</del> (NOW: virtual border fence) insurance; navigator; application counselor; licensure reviser's technical corrections; 2014 death; postconviction; appellate proceedings; dismissal officeholder expense accounts; surplus monies Yarnell Hill memorial; appropriation penalty assessment; victims' rights enforcement government reporting; financial information.. persons with disabilities criminal justice; budget reconciliation; 2014-2015. environment; budget reconciliation; 2014-2015. budget procedures; 2014-2015.	
42	SB 1180 SB 1300	110 223	luxury privilege tax; cider; definition internal revenue code conformity	

<b>A.R.S. TITLE</b>	<b>BILL NUMBER</b>	<b>CHAPTER NUMBER</b>	<b>SHORT TITLE</b>	<b>PAGE NUMBER</b>
42	SB 1301	245	2014 tax corrections	
	SB 1331	121	<del>fire; building; life safety; continuation</del> (NOW: model city tax code; changes)	
	SB 1352	249	property tax roll; corrections	
	SB 1397	253	liquor omnibus	
	SB 1413	7	taxes; manufacturers' electricity sales; exemption	
	HB 2046	43	disaster recovery; businesses; tax; regulation	
	HB 2141	133	<del>technical correction; tax refund account</del> (NOW: county assessor; common area consolidation)	
	HB 2283	139	TPT; postmark; filing by mail	
	HB 2285	54	<del>technical correction; mining classification</del> (NOW: refined coal transfer; tax exemptions)	
	HB 2287	205	county treasurer; lien; sale	
	HB 2288	141	sales tax; reduced reporting requirements.	
	HB 2389	263	<del>technical correction; TPT</del> (NOW: transaction privilege tax changes)	
	HB 2395	209	property tax calculations; school districts	
	HB 2403	264	<del>state parks; disabled veteran's pass;</del> (NOW: property; valuation; renewable energy; equipment)	
	HB 2415	228	<del>information technology; interoperable radio communications</del> (NOW: waste facility; prime contracting deduction)	
	HB 2522	211	reviser's technical corrections; 2014	
	HB 2546	174	alarm businesses; alarm agents; regulation	
	HB 2667	215	persons with disabilities	
	HB 2674	160	tobacco settlement agreement	
	HB 2701	276	TPT; health sciences institutions; exemption	
43	SB 1081	68	tax credit; excise; SSN	
	SB 1300	223	internal revenue code conformity	
	SB 1301	245	2014 tax corrections	
	SB 1326	120	state parks; donations; fund; transportation.	
	SB 1484	8	tax credit; manufacturers; renewable energy	
	HB 2046	43	disaster recovery; businesses; tax; regulation	
	HB 2272	168	tax credits; capital investments; employment	
	HB 2328	278	STOs; grants; corporate tax credit	
	HB 2377	10	income tax brackets; inflation index	
	HB 2437	229	public committees; repeal; sunset	
	HB 2667	215	persons with disabilities	
44	SB 1218	75	<del>licensed investment advisers; reporting requirements</del> (NOW: reporting requirements; licensed investment advisers)	
	SB 1282	277	racing omnibus	
	SB 1404	161	direct care plans; insurance; exemption	
	HB 2197	87	ACC; securities enforcement; spousal joinder	
	HB 2268	90	scrap metal dealers	
	HB 2537	98	pawnbrokers; interest; military members	
	HB 2667	215	persons with disabilities	
	HB 2674	160	tobacco settlement agreement	
45	SB 1478	126	water protection fund; mesquite; tamarisk	
	HB 2437	229	public committees; repeal; sunset	
	HB 2667	215	persons with disabilities	
46	HB 2667	215	persons with disabilities	
47	SB 1046	103	financial transactions; omnibus	



